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Utah State Senate                
State Capitol  Ste 320                
P.O. Box 145115               
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
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Utah House of Representatives                
State Capitol  Ste 350                
P.O. Box 145030               
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
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www.le.utah.gov/house
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www.utahsenate.org
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Governor's Office
Mr. Derek B. Miller, Chief of Staff
(801) 538-1505
dbmiller@utah.gov
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Utah State Auditor's Office
Mr. Auston Johnson, State Auditor
(801) 538-1360
austonjohnson@utah.gov


http://www.utah.gov/governor/
www.sao.state.ut.us
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www.utah.gov/governor/
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www.sao.state.ut.us

http://www.sao.state.ut.us/
http://www.utah.gov/governor/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2134
http://www.usaav.utah.gov/
http://www.justice.utah.gov/
http://www.utah.gov/firstlady/
http://www.governor.utah.gov/gopb/
http://www.sentencing.utah.gov/
http://www.juvenile.utah.gov/
http://www.crimevictim.utah.gov/
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Mr. Paul A. Neuenschwander
Chief of Staff
(801) 538-1041
pauln@utah.gov
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www.utah.gov/ltgovernor
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The Honorable Mark L. Shurtleff
Utah Attorney General
(801) 538-1191
mshurtleff@utah.gov
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www.attorneygeneral.utah.gov
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Mr. Richard Ellis
Utah State Treasurer
(801) 538-1042
rellis@utah.gov
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www.treasurer.state.ut.us

www.treasurer.state.ut.us
www.treasurer.state.ut.us
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Ms. Kimberly K. Hood
Executive Director
(801) 538-3010
khood@utah.gov
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www.das.utah.gov

www.das.utah.gov
www.das.utah.gov
das.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2156
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2108
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101098
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=702192
http://dfcm.utah.gov/UtSBldgBoard/index.html
http://archives.utah.gov/src/src-members.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=40145
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Mr. Leonard Blackham
Commissioner
(801) 538-7101
lmblackham@utah.gov
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www.ag.utah.gov

http://ag.utah.gov/index.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105162
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2092
http://ag.utah.gov/divisions/commissioner/uhrc.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2031
http://ag.utah.gov/index.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2033
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=705193
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Mr. Dennis R. Kellen
Director
(801) 977-6800
dkellen@utah.gov
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www.abc.utah.gov
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Ms. Francine Giani
Executive Director
(801) 538-6431
fgiani@utah.gov
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www.commerce.utah.gov
www.commerce.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2053
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=700502
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105892
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102469
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105893
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101109
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2173
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2169
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105110
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=702625
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www.commerce.utah.gov

http://www.securities.state.ut.us/commission.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2053
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Mr. Mike Hansen
Acting Director 
(801) 538-8700
mhansen1@utah.gov
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www.community.utah.gov
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Mr. Thomas E. Patterson
Executive Director
(801) 545-5513
tompatterson@utah.gov
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www.corrections.utah.gov
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Ms. Amanda Smith
Executive Director
(801) 538-4404
amandasmith@utah.gov
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www.deq.utah.gov
http://www.waterquality.utah.gov/WQBoard/index.htm
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2042
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2035
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100974
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2037
http://www.radiationcontrol.utah.gov/Board/index.htm
http://www.deq.utah.gov/
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www.deq.utah.gov
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www.dfi.utah.gov
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Mr. G. Edward Leary
Commissioner
(801) 538-8761
eleary@utah.gov
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Dr. David N. Sundwall
Executive Director
(801) 538-6111
dsundwall@utah.gov
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www.health.utah.gov
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Mr. Jeff Herring
Executive Director
(801) 538-3080
jherring@utah.gov
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www.dhrm.utah.gov
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Mr. Palmer DePaulis
Executive Director
(801) 538-4001
palmer@utah.gov
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www.dhs.utah.gov
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Mr. Neal Gooch
Commissioner
(801) 538-3804
ngooch@utah.gov
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www.insurance.utah.gov
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Mr. Michael R. Styler
Executive Director
(801) 538-7301
mikestyler@utah.gov
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www.nr.utah.gov
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Mr. Lance Davenport
Commissioner
(801) 965-4463
ldavenport@utah.gov


www.publicsafety.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2096
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2141
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2101
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105896
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101048
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100333
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102587
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2079
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101093
www.publicsafety.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100987
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101058
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www.publicsafety.utah.go
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Mr. J. Stephen Fletcher
Executive Director / State CIO
(801) 538-1758
sfletcher@utah.gov
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www.dts.utah.gov
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Mr. John Njord
Executive Director
(801) 965-4027
jnjord@utah.gov
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www.udot.utah.gov
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Mr. Terry Schow
Executive Director
(801) 326-2372
tschow@utah.gov
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www.veterans.utah.gov
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Ms. Kristen Cox
Executive Director
(801) 526-9210
kirstencox@utah.gov
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www.jobs.utah.gov
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Ms. Sherrie Hayashi
Commissioner
(801) 530-6800
shayashi@utah.gov
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www.laborcommission.utah.gov
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MG Brian L. Tarbet
The Adjutant General
(801) 432-4402
btarbet@utah.gov
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www.ut.ngb.army.mil
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Mr. Spencer Eccles
Executive Director
(801) 538-8700
speccles@utah.gov

goed.utah.gov
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www.goed.utah.gov

goed.utah.gov
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Mr. Ted Boyer
Commission Chairman
(801) 530-6716
tboyer@utah.gov
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www.psc.utah.gov
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Mr. Barry C. Conover
Acting Executive Director
(801) 297-3820
bconover@utah.gov
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www.tax.utah.gov
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Mr. Daniel J. Becker
State Court Administrator
(801) 578-3806
danb@email.utcourts.gov
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www.utcourts.gov
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Mr. Craig Lacey
Director
(432) 581-9980
clacey@hebervalleyrr.org
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Mr. Kevin Carter
Director
(801)538-5110
kevincarter@utah.gov
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Mr. Robert Newman
Executive Director
(801)366-7343
robert.newman@urs.org
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Mr. Matt Peterson
Managing Director
(801)521-3078
matt@utahfof.com
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Mr. Steve Proctor
Executive Director
(801) 840-4200
steve@ucan800.org
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www.hebervalleyrr.org
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www.utahtrustlands.com
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www.urs.org
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www.utahfundoffunds.com
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www.ucan800.org
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Ms Karen Koncar
Executive Director
(801) 487-9976
kkoncar@utahdairycouncil.com
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Mr. Grant S. Whitaker
President and CEO
(801) 902-8200
gwhitaker@utah.org


wbangerter
Typewritten Text
Mr. Ray D. Pickup
President and CEO
(385) 351-8122
rpickup@wcfgroup.com
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www.utahdairycouncil.com
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www.utahhousingcorp.org
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www.wcfgroup.com
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Mr. Peter Giles
Executive Director
(801) 531-9800
pgiles@theleonardo.org
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www.theleonardo.org
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Ms. Judy Duncombe
Acting Executive Director
(801) 538-8445
judy@utahstatefair.com
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www.utahstatefair.com

LELDER
Typewritten Text

LELDER
Typewritten Text

wbangerter
Typewritten Text
Ms. Yashoda Khandkar
Special Advisor
(801) 580-6519
ykhandkar@utah.org


wbangerter
Typewritten Text
business.utah.gov/
programs/ugreen/
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Mr. Curtis L. Garner
Chairman
(801) 261-6464
cgarner@utah.gov
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Mr. Robert W. Thompson
Administrator
(801) 538-3047
bthompson@utah.gov
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Mr. Colin R. Winchester
Executive Director
(801) 626-3369
cwinchester@utah.gov
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Ms. Joanne Slotnik
Director
(801) 538-1652
jslotnik@utah.gov
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Ms. Twila B. Affleck
Board Secretary
(801) 538-7517
twila.affleck@schools.utah.gov
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Ms. Joyce Cottrell
Executive Secretary
(801) 321-7103
jcottrell@utahsbr.edu
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Ms. Allyson Gamble
Executive Director
(801) 538-3074
agamble@utah.gov
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www.csrb.utah.gov
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www.bop.utah.gov

wbangerter
Typewritten Text
www.jcc.utah.gov
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gva1.utah.gov/boards/
board.aspx?id=706217
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www.usoe.k12.ut.us/board
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www.higheredutah.org/
about/board-of-regents/
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utahstatecapitol.utah.gov
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Mr. Curtis L. Garner
Chairman
(801) 261-6464
cgarner@utah.gov


http://bop.utah.gov/
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www.bop.utah.gov

www.bop.utah.gov
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Utah State Office of Rehabilitation
Mr. Don Uchida
Executive Director
(801)538-7540
duchida@utah.gov
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Utah Schools for the Deaf and Bliind
Mr. Steven W. Noyce
Superintendent
(801) 629-4712
steven@usdb.org
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Utah State Office of Education
Dr. Larry Shumway
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
(801) 538-7510
larry.shumway@schools.utah.gov


www.schools.utah.gov
http://www.usdb.org
www.schools.utah.gov
http://www.usor.utah.gov
http://www.usdb.org
http://www.schools.utah.gov/charterschools/State-Charter-School-Board.aspx
http://www.schools.utah.gov/board/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101173
LELDER
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www.usor.utah.gov

www.usor.utah.gov
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www.usdb.org
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www.schools.utah.gov
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Ms. Joyce Cottrell
Executive Secretary
(801) 321-7103
jcottrell@utahsbr.edu
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http://www.higheredutah.org/about/board-of-regents/
http://www.utahsbr.edu/com08a.html
http://www.uen.org/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101168
http://www.higheredutah.org/about/board-of-regents/
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www.utahbr.edu
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Mr. Robert O. Brems
President
(801) 955-2171
rbrems@ucat.edu
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www.ucat.edu
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